From: Parkinson. Cassandra

To: Ahlberg, Brenda
Subject: FW: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Code Blue Grant
Date: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 1:48:27 PM

From: Julie Pannone <jpannone@sremsc.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Parkinson, Cassandra <CParkinson@kpb.us>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Code Blue Grant

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when
responding or providing information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender, know the content is safe and were expecting the communication.

Cassie,

| am sure you have been busy but did you get an answer on if Anchor Point has the money to
purchase the Code Blue item listed below?

Let me know.

Thank you,
Julie

Julie Pannone

Finance Manager

Southern Region EMS Council
907-562-6449
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Confidentiality Notice: this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Parkinson, Cassandra <CParkinson@kpb.us>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Julie Pannone <jpannone@sremsc.org>
Subject: RE: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Code Blue Grant

Julie,
Talked with Chief about this. There is a budget meeting with the Mayor today and

He (chief) is going to verify with him about purchasing this item. So, | will send you an email
Tomorrow after the budget meeting and let you know if all is a go for this fiscal year.


mailto:/O=KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH/OU=KPB/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPARKINSON
mailto:bahlberg@kpb.us
mailto:jpannone@sremsc.org

Thx for all you do,
Cassie

From: Julie Pannone [mailto:jpannone@sremsc.org]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Parkinson, Cassandra <CParkinson@kpb.us>
Cc: Marsh, Jon </Marsh@kpb.us>

Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>Code Blue Grant
Importance: High

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

You may or may not have received your Code Blue Grant award letter but | wanted to check with you
on the one item that we currently have funding for: Stretcher Power Load System & Upgrade Kit.
The quote you submitted with your application was for $25,638, the State award is for $7,000,
leaving Anchor Point Fire with a balance of $16,074.20. Before | go out to get current quotes | need
to know if you still need the item and still have the funding for your portion.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Julie

Julie Pannone

Finance Manager

Southern Region EMS Council
907-562-6449

jpannone@sremsc.org

Confidentiality Notice: this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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